

Rail Statistics Management Group (RSMG) Agenda – 28th January 2021

By Microsoft teams

| Item No | Agenda Item | Time | Owner |
|---------|---|---------------|------------------------|
| 1. | Introduction Action points from the last meeting (30 th September) | 10:30 – 10:35 | Aruna Ramyeed (ORR) |
| 2. | Covid-19 Travel Survey analysis (weeks 33-35) AP1: Toby to circulate link to most recent results (done) | 10:35 – 10:55 | Toby Cotton (TF) |
| 3. | Estimates of Station Usage 2019-20 | 10:55 – 11:10 | Jay Symonds (ORR) |
| 4. | TfL Station counts | 11.10 – 11:40 | Alfonso SacoDiaz (TfL) |

| | | | |
|----|--|---------------|-----|
| 5. | <p>Round the table update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Link to Transport Scotland Covid analysis: COVID-19 Analysis (transport.gov.scot) - Updated publication dates for ORR's annual and Q3 rail statistics - Link to new ad-hoc and FOI page on the data portal: https://dataportal.orr.gov.uk/statistics/compendia/foi-and-ad-hoc-data-requests/ <p><u>Topics for next RSMG</u></p> <p>NR:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Covid-19 analysis on managed station numbers - Potential statistical and data gathering tools (pending approval of projects) - Introduction to Industry Train Event Data (ITED) platform <p>RDG:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Covid-19 survey research on customer perception <p>ORR:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Q3 or Annual statistical releases | 11:40 - 11:55 | All |
| 6. | <p>AOB</p> <p>Next meeting in April/ May 2021</p> | 11:55 – 12:00 | All |